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From: Tony Miller [tmiller@nor.com.aul
Sent: Saturday, 16 July 2005 2:29 PM
To: Committee, LACA (REPS)
Subject: dads in distress Inc submission

Dadsin DistressInc would like to expressits completeandunifiedsupportfor
thecurrentsubmissionandpointsraisedby theSharedParentingCouncil
AustraliaregardingtheFamily Law Amendment(SharedParentalResponsibility)
Bill 2005. Jnparticular,thefollowing sevenkeyissues.

Issue1 is s65DAA “equal time or substantially eaualtime

”

• Issue2 is 60B— The obiectssectionneedsa minor addition

• Issue3 is s60I (8) (b) (lii) The word “Proven” and “Serious” hasto be applied

• Issue4 is s61DAis that the notesshould be moved outsideof the Act itself

• Issue5 is s61DA(1) is thenote should be removed

• Issue6 is S61DA (2) (b) The word “Proven” and “Serious” hasto beaoulied

• Issue7 is 68F— Uniustified relocations I move-a-wayshasnot beenaddressed

DadsIn DistressInc feelsthattheslight alterationsproposedby theShared
ParentingCouncil Australiaabovewill takemuch-neededandnoteworthysteps
towardsfulfillment ofthebestsocietalconcernsofany culture:

1: Theimprovementoftheover-all emotionalanddevelopmentalwelfareof
AustralianChildren

2: A generaland encompassingaugmentationofthequalityoftheirFamily Life.

Thespecificstatementsanddefinitionsofthealterationsproposedareavailable
from theSharedParentingCouncil Australiasubmissionwhichrepresentsour
positionto theAttorney General’sDepartment.Dadsin distressInc would further
bringto yourattentionthefollowing:



Theissueofunjustifiedrelocationhasbeenomittedfrom thebill andshouldbe
added.

Theword“Proven” alongwith “Serious”addedto issue3 & 6

Thestrengtheningof contactenforcementoptionsaroundcontinualbreaches.

In simple terms“Give thelegislationsometeeth”.Thelegislationneedsto be
clearandpreciseandnot ableto bemanipulatedby thosewithin thesystemasin
thepast.

Dadsin distressInc takethis opportunityin congratulatingthegovernmenton
producinggroundbreakinglegislationthatwill leadtheworld in deliveringdads
backto theirchildren.ThankYou TonyMiller
Founder/Directordids Inc


